Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US) [fred.a.delucchi.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Dixon, Paul; Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)

Subject: RE: San Lorenzo Armory Site (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Mark,

Acknowledged.

Mr. Markowski will serve as our PG for the work plan.

Fred Delucchi

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US)

Cc: Dixon, Paul; Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)
Subject: RE: San Lorenzo Armory Site (UNCLASSIFIED)

Fred,
As we discussed this morning, a week or two extension for an amended work plan will be acceptable. Please beware that

ACEH requires a professional stamp by a professional engineer or geologist (PE or PG) on the work plan. | will endeavor to
review the work plan quickly.

I also note that it is atypical for an responsible party to submit a work plan due to a potential conflict of interest; however,
ACEH regards the proposed presence of school district observers of the sampling to provide a level of comfort and protection
that the sample collection will be collected at the correct location and will be representative of site soil, so that the data to be
generated can be relied on to be protective for current and future student use of the site.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acqgov.org




PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US) [mailto:fred.a.delucchi.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:27 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Dixon, Paul; Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)

Subject: San Lorenzo Armory Site (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

Mr. Detterman:

Thank you for your time this morning to discuss the subject item.

In response to your 15 May 2014 letter concerning submission of an amended work plan, and additional testing we are
requesting extension of your date 6 June 2014 for submission of the work plan addendum.

Our proposed alternative is to utilize the previous work plan to perform re-sampling of the site using the TEM CARB 435
standard specified. Sampling and testing will be performed by the same laboratory National Analytical Laboratories (NAL) who
performed the previous testing on 29 January 2014.

See attached plans for proposed location of sampling to be performed. We intend to take samples from the same area where
samples had been taken from our last visit.

Request approval to utilize the previous work plan as a basis to advance soil investigation to draw additional samples as shown
on the attachments. The option allowed to utilize previous samples for re-testing is not available to us. Samples were discarded
after 60 days. Thereby we are proposing to draw Five (5) new samples at a depth of 0.5 feet centered around point B1 shown on
plan.

We plan to meet with a San Lorenzo Unified School District (SLUSD) representative to witness the additional sampling.
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Our Environmental PG, Mr. Markowski, will review and certify results of the technical report from NAL.

As a note of reference, Mr. Musillani has retired and is no longer working with the Military Department. | will serve as the
point-of-contact to help toward closure of the former National Guard Armory site.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Fred A. Delucchi

Facilities Operations Specialist

Facilities and Engineering Directorate

(916) 854-3115

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO



